Wall, Treeva

From: Koontz, Lori

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 11:04 AM

To: Dean, Randy; Lee, Steve; Wall, Treeva
Cc: Johnson, Jeff; Sherk, Adam

Subject: FW: tree blocking FireTruck access
Attachments: Endinger Rd.pdf

Maps for your file.

From: Harker, Patti

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 10:50 AM

To: Coulthart, Jeffrey <JCoulthart@lakecountyfl.gov>

Cc: Price, Matthew <mprice@lakecountyfl.gov>; Staab, Robert <rstaab@lakecountyfl.gov>; Koontz, Lori
<LKoontz@lakecountyfl.gov>; Johnson, Diana M. <dmjohnson@Ilakecountyfl.gov>

Subject: RE: tree blocking FireTruck access

Sorry forgot maps

From: Harker, Patti

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 5:30 PM

To: Coulthart, Jeffrey

Cc: Price, Matthew; Staab, Robert; Koontz, Lori; Johnson, Diana M.
Subject: RE: tree blocking FireTruck access

Endinger Rd. does not appear to be a county maintained roadway, and we do not find any public RW in our records here
in the RW Section. | have attached some maps FYl. Hope this helps. Thanks Patti

PATTI HARKER, C.P.M.,SR/WA / Right of Way
Supervisor
Department of Public Works
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P 352-253-9067 | www.lakecountyfl.gov

FLORIDA
Real Florida NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law.
R{'ﬂf Cfﬂﬂ" Your email communications may be subject to public

disclosure.

From: Coulthart, Jeffrey

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2017 3:54 PM
To: Public Works Dept

Cc: Price, Matthew; Staab, Robert
Subject: tree blocking FireTruck access



Hello Public Works,
This is Lt Jeff Coulthart at LCFR Station 27 .

We ran a medical call today and encountered a tree that is partially blocking the roadway.

The Road is Endiger Rd .
Endiger runs South of CR 44 in the Eustis /Mt Dora area ( just west of Thrill Hill Rd)

Apparently there was a tree that came down there last week that had been cleared from the roadway.
There is an additional tree , same area, that has been up-rooted and leaning across Endiger Rd at about a 45 degree
angle . small vehicles can pass under it , but bigger trucks ( Firetrucks ) will not be able to pass.

Endiger Rd is A DEAD END dirt RD .
Thanks for your help with this matter

Let us know if you need any addition info or help.

JEFFREY COULTHART, Lieutenant Firefighter EMT
Lieutenant

CDLLAJFISJ%"Y Public Safety
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